University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

4-8-1932

Minutes from the April 8, 1932 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the April 8, 1932 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1932). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 855. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/855

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

April 8, 1932

- 1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 P. M. on the call of President Clapp, who presided.
- 2. The following members were present: Ames, Asendorf, Atkinson, Badgley, Bateman, Bealer, Bennett, Bischoff, Carey, Clapp, Cogswell, Coleman, Daughters, Deiss, Elrod, Eminger, Freeburg, Gleason, Hoffman, Howard, Kast, Keeney, Larsen, Leaphart, Lennes, Line, Little, Mason, Matson, Merrill, Mirrielees, Parker, Richards, Riedell, Sanford, Scheuch, Sedman, Severy, Shallenberger, DeLoss Smith, Snell, Speer, Suchy, Toelle, Turney-High, Waters, LeClaire.

The following members were accounted for: Bunch, W. P. Clark, Crowder, Miller, Rowe, Stone, Monica Swearingen.

- 3. The minutes of the meeting of March 11 were approved.
- 4. The Committee on Admission and Graduation, Ames, Chairman, reported that all the candidates for degrees and certificates whose names appeared on the list sent to the faculty on March 9 completed requirements for their respective degrees and certificates with the exception of the following:
 - I. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts:

Name

William Wallace Hannah
Stephen Lafayette Odgers

Major
History
Biology

- II. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration:
 Edward William Thomas
- III. For the University Certificate of Qualification to Teach:
 William Wallace Hannah
- 5. The Curriculum Committee, by President Clapp, Chairman, A recommended that the faculty approve the following new courses:

Economics and Sociology
190 Independent work; offered any quarter; credits
variable; prerequisite, demonstrated special ability.

Education
S21 Montana Course of Study; 4 credits; prerequisite,

sophomore standing or teaching experience.
Problems of the Junior High School Grades; 2½
credits; prerequisite, sophomore standing or teach-

slos School Accounting; 4 credits; prerequisite, advanced standing in Education.

Slo9 The Child Centered School; 4 credits; prerequisite, advanced standing and Education 18 and 19 or equiva-

Sl49 Vocational Education - Teaching of Related Subjects;
4 credits; prerequisite, advanced standing in Vocational Education and consent of the instructor.

Seminar in Secondary Education; 3 to 5 credits; prerequisite, advanced standing, Education 22 or equivalent and 20 credits in Education. History and Political Science

The American Colonies, 1600-1776; 2½ credits; prerequisite, Junior standing and 8 credits of United
States History.

Pharmacy 25 and 31.

Pharmacy 25 and 31.

Creditor's Rights; 3 quarters; 2 credits per quarter; replacing Bankruptcy, 3 credits.

Municipal Corporations; 3 quarters, 2 credits per quarter; replacing Municipal Corporations, 3 credits.

The recommendation was unanimously approved.

- 6. Mr. Merrill presented a plan of group insurance, and an informal discussion followed.
- 7. Mr. Ames announced the date of the American Council Comprehensive examinations as May 3 and 4 and asked for the cooperation of the faculty.
- 8. On the recommendation of Mr. Bateman, Chairman, Committee on Graduate Study, the faculty unanimously recommended to the State Board of Education that the honorary degree of Doctor of Science be granted to Mr. Emil Alfred Starz of Helena.

9. There being no further business before the faculty, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary